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TRANSNET NATIONAL PORTS AUTHORITY  

an Operating Division of TRANSNET SOC LTD 

[hereinafter referred to as Transnet] [Registration No. 1990/000900/30] 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL [RFP]  

 

SUPPLY, DELIVERY, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF CLASSIFICATION 

SOCIETY REGISTERED GRAB HOPPER DREDGER WITH A HOPPER CAPACITY 

OF 750M3, MOUNTED WITH A MARINE EXCAVATOR CAPABLE OF LIFTING AN 

8M3 BUCKET FILLED WITH SPOIL AT A MINIMUM RADIUS OF 20M. 

 

 

RFP NUMBER:     TNPA/2023/11/0021/50266/RFP



Transnet Request for Proposal: TNPA/2023/11/0021/50266/RFP      
 

Questions and Responses: Set 4 

_____________________________ ____________________________ 
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Questions and Responses Set 4:  
 

No. Tenderers Questions TNPA Responses  

1 

Please kindly confirm the following:  

 

Under C1.2A SC Contract Data Part 1: Number 3 Time: 

• Point 30.2:  What is meant by “The Supplier does not bring the goods to the 

Delivery Place more than one week before the Delivery Date”? 

Tenderers are advised to read through the conditions of contract of the 

NEC 3 Supply Contract (Red Cover).   

• Clause 30.2 This means that, the delivery of goods should not be done 7 

days prior to the delivery date, so meaning that delivery should be done in 

days less than 7 before the agreed delivery date. 

 

2 

Under C1.2A SC Contract Data Part 1: Number 4 Testing and Defects: 

• Point 42: What is meant by the defects date is 104 weeks after Delivery?  

• Points 43.2:  What is meant by defects correction period is 2 weeks?  

• Points 42.2 What is meant by the defects period is 3 days?  

Tenderers are advised to read through the conditions of contract of the 

NEC 3 Supply Contract (Red Cover) to understand what a Defect is. In 

addition, the Purchaser submits the below to assist the tenderer:  

• Clause 42. Time allocated for the supplier taking full responsibility of any 

defects on delivered items before TNPA takes full responsibility of the 

dredger, this will not apply if the defects are the results of negligence by 

TNPA. All defects notified to the tenderer/successful Supplier must be 

attended to for the 1st 2 years post Delivery of dredger 

 

• Clause 43.2 Any defect identified by TNPA should be corrected within 2 

weeks by the Supplier after access being granted to the dredger. 

 

• Clause 42.2 Is the time that following notification of the Defect, that TNPA 

has to arrange access to the defect within 3 days. It refers to within how 

many days the tenderer/successful Supplier will be granted access to the 

dredger to assess the defect and ensure the Defect is corrected within the 

defect correction period. 

 

 


